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IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

““

From: Cheryl Mills 4

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4.47 AM
To: H

Subject: ' Fwd: What about for aid?
fyi

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state.gov>
Date: Sun, Aug 23, 2009 at 10:46 PM
Subject: Re: What about for aid?

To: cheryl.mill

Some thoughts since I will be away this week:

----- Original Message -----

From: cheryl.millsf

To: Lew, Jacob J
Sent: Sun Aug 23 17:08:07 2009
Subject: Re: What aboutzfor aid?

From: Jack Lew
To: Cheryl Mills
Sent: Aug 23, 2009 3:09 PM

Subject: Re: What about " for aid?

You mean
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----- Original Message -----
From: cheryl.mills
To: Lew, Jacob J
Sent: Sun Aug 23 15:09:38 2009

Subject: Re: What aboutzfor aid?

86

K - let's see what margaret says too - she wants us to visit with

From: Jack Lew

To: Cheryl Mills

Sent: Aug 23, 2009 3:06 PM
“Subject: Re: What about for aid?

----- Original Message -----

From: cheryl.millg |

To: Margaret Carpenter| | Lew, Jacob J
Sent: Sun Aug 23 15:05:57 2009

Subject: Whatabou{ ~ [for aid?

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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